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Strategic Sourcing



Putting Good Information In
Did you know you can clone old events?
• Great for rebids
• Best used on solicitations built in the 

system
• Copies:

• Title, Synopsis, NIGP Codes, Main 
Doc, Bid Factors, Scoring Criteria

• Does not copy:
• Event Dates, Administrative Docs, or 

Event Security
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Putting Good Information In
Tips for formatting and organizing your text when building in Strategic Sourcing:
• Don't nest numbered or bulleted lists
• If you need a table, make sure you use the tools to insert one; don’t paste it in. 
• Be mindful of spacing between sections
• Download a PDF copy for review before posting
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• Scoring Criteria and Benchmarks - Adjusting the scoring scale for your 
needs

• Scoring by Total Only

Putting Good Information In



Putting Good Information In
Scoring Questions Individually
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Don’t award your event or 
Finalize Award Decision until 
after the protest period has 
expired and all protests have 
been resolved

Putting Good Information In
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Question for the Audience

Are you interested in STAR developing an update to the system 
so that the awarded vendors are displayed on eSupplier after 
the solicitation is awarded?

Vote Yes/No

POLLING QUESTION



Bid factors are how you get 
information from Bidders. How many 
bid factors do you need and how will 
you use them?
• Response Required vs. Optional
• Show to Bidder vs. Not Shown
• Include in Scoring vs. Not Scored
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Getting Good Information
From Bidders
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Which types of Bid factors are best for your needs?
• Attachment type
• Yes/no
• List

POLLING QUESTION

Question for the Audience



Getting Good Information
From Bidders

Which type of Bid factors is best for your 
needs? Special Cases
• Cost Sheet is a streamlined way to get 

one/a few prices when there no 
formulas or calculations are involved

• Text/Long Text is Plain text, cannot be 
formatted

• Date and Number
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Bid Factor Tip!
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Create Bid Factors for each document that needs to be returned 
with the Bid



Did you know Strategic Sourcing has a 
Library of Bid Factor Templates?
• Can be used as found, or used as a 

base from which to customize
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Getting Good Information
From Bidders
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After selecting a Bid 
Factor from Template, 
you can customize it to 
your liking.

Getting Good Information
From Bidders
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Question for the Audience

Are there specific types or examples of bid factors you would 
like to see a template for?

Put responses in the chat.

USE CHAT



Download Events Docs
• How do I download the list 

of Bidders who were 
notified at the time of 
event posting?
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Download Events Docs
• How do I download the list 

of bid factor responses?

Getting Good Information Out



Download Events Docs
• How do I download the 

complete solicitation 
record for an open records 
request?
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Consider giving another person 
Edit Access to your event (not just 
View Access)
• For someone else to act as back-

up to make updates if you are 
out of office

• For others to view/access 
records in case of an open 
records request

• For others to take over in case 
you leave your position

Getting Good Information Out
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Question for the Audience

Are you interested in STAR developing a mass-change process 
that would allow you to give someone access to a lot of your 
events at once?

Vote Yes/No

POLLING QUESTION
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CC Communication Checkbox
• When the Author (person who created the 

event) is no longer the primary point of 
contact

• This is intended for replacement, not as a 
supplement to the Author

Getting Good Information Out
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Queries!
• All queries that pull data from Strategic 

Sourcing start with “WI_SS_” so if you 
use that as a search term, you can 
browse them all!

Getting Good Information Out
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Question for the Audience

Are you interested STAR developing a tile or menu to make 
Queries available directly in the sourcing workbench? 

Vote Yes/No

POLLING QUESTION



View Event History
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C o n t a c t  u s  w i t h  q u e s t i o n s !
D O A W i s P r o @ w i s c o n s i n . g o v a n d S T A R S u p p o r t @ w i s c o n s i n . g o v .

C h e c k  o u t  t h e e L e a r n i n g s f o r  
S t r a t e g i c S o u r c i n g o n  L e a d e r / C o r n e r s t o n e :
C r e a t i n g  a  S t r a t e g i c  S o u r c i n g  E v e n t
S c o r i n g  a n d  A w a r d i n g  S t r a t e g i c  S o u r c i n g  E v e n t s
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Thank you for coming!

mailto:DOAWisPro@wisconsin.gov
mailto:STARSupport@wisconsin.gov
https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/SBOP-Trainings-and-eLearnings.aspx
https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/SBOP-Trainings-and-eLearnings.aspx
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